

City of Bristow

DECEMBER 18, 2017 MINUTES

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Bristow City Council was called to order in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building at 7:00 P.M. A roll call was had with the following members present. Mayor Leonard Washington. Council members: Kenny Odell, Rick Pinson, Jeff Roberts, Tex Slyman, Edgar Spencer, Jeff Willeford and Randy Witty.

Reverend Mark Evans opened with Prayer and then led the Pledge of Allegiance.

At this time Mayor Leonard Washington wanted to think all the City employees, the VFW Post 3656, American Legion Post 126 and the Leadership class from the Bristow High School for placing Christmas Wreaths on graves of the Veterans at the City Cemetery. The Wreath Laying Ceremony was held on Saturday at the City Cemetery, to honor the United States Veterans that are laid to rest at the Cemetery.

Motion was made by Roberts with a second by Pinson approving Minutes of the December 4, 2017, Meeting. A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed.

Motion was made by Willeford with a second by Odell approving to enter into Executive Session to discuss the status of negotiations between the City of Bristow and IAFF, Local No. 3613 for new collective bargaining agreements for fiscal year 2017-2018 as authorized by 25 O.S. Section 307 (B) (2). A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed.

The Bristow City Council Meeting reconvened with the following members present. Mayor Leonard Washington. Councilmember: Kenny Odell, Rick Pinson, Jeff Roberts, Tex Slyman, Edger Spencer, Jeff Willeford and Randy Witty.

Motion was made by Roberts with a second by Spencer approving the Collective Bargaining Agreement between the City of Bristow and the International Association of Firefighters, Local No. 3613 for FY 2017-2018. A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed.

Motion was made by Pinson with a second by Slyman approving Claim #11815 to C.E.C. Corp. in the amount of \$4,180.00, to be paid from Airport Operating Fund. A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed.

Motion was made by Roberts with a second by Odell approving Claim #11161 to Andy Armstrong in the amount of \$900.00, to be paid from Grant Match Fund. A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed.

BRISTOW CITY COUNCIL MEETING CONT. DECEMBER 18, 2017

PAGE 2

Motion was made by Odell with a second by Pinson approving Claim #11162 to Andy Armstrong in the amount of \$2,107.34 to be paid from Grant Match Fund. A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed.

Motion was made by Willeford with a second by Spencer approving to place a stop sign at 10th & Lakeridge. A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed.

Motion was made by Pinson with a second by Spencer approving to adopt a Resolution abating the property located at Lots Five (5) and Six (6), Block Twenty-one (21), in the Johnson Addition to the City of Bristow, Creek County, State of Oklahoma for Weeds, Trash, Grass and Debris. Commonly known as 806 S. Main. (Excalibur Properties, LLC) A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed. This is Resolution #R986-1218017.

Motion was made by Odell with a second by Roberts approving to adopt a Resolution abating the property located at Lots Five (5) and Six (6), Block Twenty-one (21), in the Johnson Addition to the City of Bristow, Creek County, and State of Oklahoma for Dilapidated Buildings. Commonly known as 806 S. Main. (Excalibur Properties, LLC) A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed. This is Resolution R987-121817.

Motion was made by Pinson with a second by Odell approving Un-Paid Claims in the amount of \$2,073.74. A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed.

Motion was made by Spencer with a second by Odell approving Paid Claims in the amount of \$9,402.17. A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed.

Motion was made by Odell with a second by Spencer approving Actual Longevity Payroll Claims in the amount of \$10,703.06, for pay period ending December 8, 2017. A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed.

Motion was made by Roberts with a second by Odell approving Actual Payroll Claims in the amount of \$64,852.17, for pay period ending December 15, 2017. A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed.

BRISTOW CITY COUNCIL MEETING CONT. DECEMBER 18, 2017

PAGE 2

Motion was made by Pinson with a second by Odell approving Estimated Payroll Claims in the amount of \$78,279.12, for pay period ending December 29, 2017. A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed.

Motion was made by Spencer with a second by Pinson approving to Adjourn. A roll call was had with the following members present voting as follows: Odell, Aye; Pinson, Aye; Roberts, Aye; Slyman, Aye; Spencer, Aye; Willeford, Aye and Witty, Aye. Motion passed.